
From:Development Control 
Sent:16 Mar 2021 09:45:49
To:Sharon.Hayes@watford.gov.uk, 
Subject:FW: 21/00385/HPD
Attachments: 

 
 
From: Gustavo Garcia Uranga [mailto:gustavo@summitarchitecture.co.uk] 
Sent: 15 March 2021 16:37
To: Development Control <developmentcontrol@watford.gov.uk>
Subject: 21/00385/HPD
 
Dear Office
 
Please find  information required below
Let me know further information required
 

13 Florence Cl Watford WD25 0AS
16 Florence Cl Watford WD25 0AS 
145 Briar Rd Watford WD25 0HL 
147 Briar Rd Watford WD25 0HL 
149 Briar Rd Watford WD25 0HL  
151 Briar Rd Watford WD25 0HL
Please, let me know further information required.
Kind regards

 
-- 
Gustavo Garcia Uranga
Dip Arch
Architectural Designer
 
 
 
S U M M I T   a r c h i t e c t u r e 
 

*
 

WINNERS OF BUILD MAGAZINES  
 
"Leading Architecture Practice, London, 2020"
ARCHITECTURE -  PLANNING  -  STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS
 
T:     020 3633 1351
M:    07909044243
W:   http://summitarchitecture.co.uk/
Brochure link: http://bit.ly/_SummitBrochure
 
 
Summit architecture company number - 12276380
Vat number - 342 7576 84
Registered office - 20-22 Wenlock Street, London, N1 7GU 
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